Siobhan Heenan

From: Siobhan Heenan

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2024 10:00 AM

To: P&A.north@delwp.vic.gov.au

Subject: Notification to the land owner - Crown Allot. 2031 Parish of Changue East - 4/11 White
Horse Village Road, Mount Buller

Attachments: Att 2 - Plan Of Crown Allotment.pdf; Architectural Plans.pdf

Good morning,

Pursuant to Section 48 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987, please take this email as notification to the
landowner (the Minister for Environment) that Joe Bartolo (the applicant) seeks to lodge a planning permit application
to amend planning permit 201529926-10 under Section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987.

Land affected by this proposal is identified as Crown Allotment 2031, Parish of Changue East, Mount Buller (referred to
as ‘Parcel D’) (see attached ‘Att 2 — Plan of Crown Allotment’).

It is proposed to amend the endorsed plans of planning permit 201529926-10 to include a lower ground floor and an
amended floor layout associated with Cabin 4 located in Parcel D (4/11 White Horse Village Road, Mount Buller).
Proposed plans are attached for reference.
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